From: Joshua Nelson <Joshua.Nelson@bbklaw.com>
Sent: Sunday, April 2, 2023 12:30 PM

To: Melissa N. Robertson <mnr@ivgid.org>

Cc: Indra Winquest <ISW@ivgid.org>

Subject: FW: Org Charts

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Pls post as supp materials.

From: Sara Schmitz <trustee_schmitz@ivgid.org>
Sent: Sunday, April 2, 2023 7:41 AM

To: Matthew Dent <dent_trustee@ivgid.org>; Ray Tulloch <Tulloch_Audit@ivgid.org>; Michaela Tonking
<tonking_trustee@ivgid.org>; Dave Noble <noble_trustee@ivgid.org>
Cc: Indra Winquest <ISW®@ivgid.org>; Joshua Nelson <Joshua.Nelson@bbklaw.com>; Melissa N. Robertson

<mnr@ivgid.org>
Subject: Fw: Org Charts

CAUTION - EXTERNAL SENDER.

The organizational charts in our packets and on the website are not legible. Attached is a file that can be
read.

Sara Schmitz

Incline Village General Improvement District Trustee and Vice Chair

893 Southwood Blvd.


https://www.facebook.com/pages/Incline-Village-Parks-Recreation/125609560883434
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mailto:noble_trustee@ivgid.org
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Incline Village, NV 89451
925-858-4384

[https://1h4. leusercontent.com/40Z7ZCbA3zNbR4_gliv067kdrC1i457NxnXGrommed48vAblJZcm 4-

mA2cew-xeDtrhd8DQeWFTaPUDQA 7nECS7RN2g3BQyuEq3SDIBaDSGsNn1200SXdlul-Bw_-
hZ91TIgXZ]

From: Indra Winquest

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 8:33 AM
To: Sara Schmitz

Subject: Org Charts

Here is the electronic pdf file in case you need for whatever reason.

Indra

Indra Winquest

General Manager

Incline Village General Improvement District

893 Southwood Blvd, Incline Village NV 89451

P: 775-832-1206

F: 775-832-1380

isw@ivgid.org<mailto:isw@ivgid.org>
http://www.yourtahoeplace.com<http://www.yourtahoeplace.com/>

[f logo22x22 (2)]<https://www.facebook.com/pages/Incline-Village-Parks-Recreation/125609560883434>

This email and any files or attachments transmitted with it may contain privileged or otherwise confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you may have received this
communication in error, please advise the sender via reply email and immediately delete the email you
received.
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https://lh4.googleusercontent.com/4oZZCbA3zNbR4_gIjv067kdrC1i457NxnXGrommed48vAbJZcmfJoU4-mA2cew-xeDtrhd8DQeWFTaPUDQA7nECs7RN2g3BQyuEq3SDIBaDSGsNn12OQSXdIuJ-Bw_-hZ91TlqXZ
mailto:isw@ivgid.org%3cmailto:isw@ivgid.org
http://www.yourtahoeplace.com/
http://www.yourtahoeplace.com/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Incline-Village-Parks-Recreation/125609560883434
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Champ Grounds Staff
Golf
Seasonal FT/PT - NB
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N
FTYRB

Base Ops Supervisor
Ski
Seasonal FT/PT-NB

Parking Attendant
Ski
Seasonal FT/PT-NB

Shuttle Driver
Ski
Seasonal FT/PT-NB

Parking Attendant
Ski
Seasonal FT/PT-NB

Maintenance Property Ops
Ski

Seasonal FT/PT-NB

Lift Operations Manager
N
FTYRB

Assistant Lift Operations Manager
Ski
FTYRB

Lift Maintenance Technician
Ski
Seasonal FT/PT-NB

Lift Technician
Ski
Seasonal FT/PT-NB

Lift Maintenance Technician
Ski
Seasonal FT/PT-NB

Lift Op Ticket Checker
Ski

Seasonal FT/PT-NB




Information Technology

Director of Information Technology
Administration
FTYRB

Sr. IT Analyst
IT
FTYRB

IT Network Administrator
IT
FTYRB

Software Specialist
IT
FTYRB

IT Technician

IT Technician
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Ly Finance

Revenue Office Mgr
Finance

Finance

Director of Finance
Administration
FTYRB

FTYRB

Revenue Office Supervisor
Finance

FTYRB

Revenue Safe Clerk
Finance
FTYRB

Revenue Office Technician

FTYRB

Comm Svcs Budget Analyst
Finance

FTYRB

Controller
Finance
FTYRB

Senior Accountant
Finance
FTYRB

Accountant
Finance
FTYRB

Accountant
Finance
FTYRB

Accounts Payable Technician

Finance

FTYRB




Parks and Recreation

Director of Parks and Recreation
Parks and Recreation
FTYRB

Parks & Rec Administrative
Spedialist
Parks & Recreation
FTYRB

Lead Beach Host (Ambassador)
Parks & Recreation
PT/YR-NB

Lead Beach Host (Ambassador)
Parks & Recreation
PT/YR-NB

Lead Beach Host |
Parks & Recreation
Seasonal FT/PT-NB

Lead Beach Host Il
Parks & Recreation
Seasonal FT/PT-NB

Beach Host
Parks & Recreation
Seasonal FT/PT-NB

Recreation Supervisor - Aquatics
Parks & Recreation
FTYRB

Parks & Rec Assistant Aquatics
Supervisor
Parks & Recreation
FTYRB

Lifeguard Il
Parks & Recreation
PT/YR-NB

Lifeguard |
Parks & Recreation
PT/YR-NB

Lifeguard
Parks & Recreation
PT/YR-NB

Swim Coach
Parks & Recreation
PT/YR-NB

Recreation Supervisor - Seniors
Parks & Recreation
FTYRB

Senior Recreation Leader
Parks & Recreation
PT/YR-NB

Bus Driver Recreation
Parks & Recreation
On Call

Senior Parks & Recreation Clerk
Parks & Recreation
FTYRB

Assistant Parks & Recreation
Clerk
Parks & Recreation

PT/YR-NB

Parks & Recreation Clerk I
Parks & Recreation
FTYRB

Parks & Recreation Clerk |
Parks & Recreation
FTYRB

Assistant Parks & Recreation Clerk

> Parks & Recreation
PT/YR-NB

Recreation Center Parks Superintendent Parks Administrative Assistant
Parks & Recreation Parks & Recreation Parks & Recreation
FTYRB PT/YR-NB

Recreation Supervisor Fitness Health :
& Wellness Parks Supervisor

Parks & Recreation

Parks Crew Supervisor
Parks & Recreation Parks & Recreation

FTYRB

Buildings Maintenance | Irrigation Tech
Parks & Recreation Parks & Recreation
FTYRB FTYRB

Child Care Leader Senior Maintenance Worker
Parks & Recreation Parks & Recreation
PT/YR - NB Seasonal FT/PT-NB

Fitness Facility Rover Parks Maintenance Worker
Parks & Recreation Parks & Recreation
PT/YR - NB Seasonal FT/PT-NB

Aquacise Instructor
Parks & Recreation
PT/YR - NB

Personal Trainer
Parks & Recreation
PT/YR - NB

Sr Fitness Instructors
Parks & Recreation
PT/YR - NB

Recreation Leader
Parks & Recreation

PT/YR - NB

Recreations Supervisor - Sports
& Com Prog
Parks & Recreation

Senior Recreation Leader
Parks & Recreation
PT/YR-NB

Community
Programming &
Ops Supervisor

Parks & Recreation

Tennis Pickleball Center
Supetrvisor
Parks & Recreation
Seasonal FT/PT-NB

Tennis Pickleball Hosts
Parks & Recreation
Seasonal FT/PT-NB

Tennis Pickleball Center Head
Pro
Parks & Recreation
Seasonal FT/PT-NB

Tennis Pickleball Instructor
Parks & Recreation
Seasonal FT/PT-NB

Tennis Pickleball Court Washer
Parks & Recreation
Seasonal FT/PT-NB
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